Olen F. Featherstone
OIL PRODUCER
ROSWELL PETROLEUM BUILDING

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO ED
August 2, 1960 RECEIVED

AUG 3 1560

n. .. C.
ARTESIA, OFFIBE

N.M. Oil Conservation Commission
Mr. M. L. Armstrong

Supervisor, District No. 2

321 Carper Building

Artesia, New Mexico

Re: State #1-I and #2-H, 36-18S-31E,
Watkins Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Armstrong:

Listed below is the pipe recovered during the plugging
of the captioned wells:

State #1
8-5/8" 28 1b. 496 feet
7 " 20 1lb. 2384 feet
State #2
8-5/8" 28 1b. 538 feet
7 " 20 1b. 2447 feet

This information was requested in your letter of July
19, 1960, in order that you may be able to sign plug-
ging reports.

Yours very truly,

OLEN F. FEATHERSTONE
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Charles W. Hicks
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